
Sonim Technologies, Inc. 
 
 
 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

1435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: WYPP14010 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: WYPP14010, approval 

date: 11/10/2022. 

 

Now we, Sonim Technologies, Inc. would like to modify the authorized equipment for 

below changes: 

 

◆ Enable SA mode for 5G Sub-6 FR1 n2/n5/n14/n25/n30/n66/n71/n41/n77/n78 via 

embedded software. 

◆ Add NR n48 test result. 5G NR n48 already supported by DUT in original application. 

Hardware and Software not changed in this C2PC. 

◆ Change OS 12 to OS 13 via embedded software. 

 

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. All other radios 

remain identical as originally granted. Hardware remains identical as originally 

granted. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

                        

Contact Person: Avena Xu 

E-mail: avena.xu@sonimtech.com 

 




